

# BRITWELL PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING OF BRITWELL PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 16<sup>th</sup> MAY 2018 AT 7.15 P.M. IN THE PARISH COMMUNITY CENTRE

**Present** Cllr. O. Isernia;  
Cllrs., R.Anderson, M. Carter, J.Finn, Mrs J Finn, P. Murphy, S. Wright.

**In Attendance** : Mr. J. Holder (Locum Clerk)

No members of the public were present.

### **1 Apologies**

Apologies had been received from Cllr. Mrs J Finn.

### **2. The Chairman's Report**

The Chairman expressed his thanks to the Councillors, the Locum Clerk and staff. He said that further to the planning for the Britwell Summer Celebration with NAG over the last several months, he believed that the event on 23 and 24<sup>th</sup> June should go well.

He noted that he had received a number of complaints about drug activity in the area which the police did not seem to be dealing with.

### **3. Councillors Comments**

Cllr Carter said that residents who had concerns could complain direct to the Parish Chairman, who in turn could raise with the police. Alternatively residents could raise it with either Cllr Anderson or himself as case work in their separate capacity as Slough BC councillors, either by email or at their surgeries (Cllr Carter being at Britwell Library on the first Saturday of each month from 10.00 a.m. on a first come, first seen basis and they in turn would progress it with Slough BC.

Signed as a true record of the meeting .....Chairman

Dated.....